



KEVIN LAROCQUE

GRAPHIC / WEB DESIGNER

✉ kevlar2103@gmail.com

☎ +705 919 0297

📍 Chelmsford
Ontario, CA

PORTFOLIO

● Kevin Larocque
www.kevinlarocque.com

ABOUT ME

I am comfortable working across both print and digital media. My print experience is having worked in a print shop for the last 15+ years. I have a solid and up-to-date understanding of user experience in web design combined with coding knowledge which enables me to design & build effective, original and user-friendly responsive websites.

WORK EXPERIENCES

● GRAPHIC / WEB DESIGNER 2018 - Present [King Sportswear](#)

Managing sign shop and production. Designing printed products for customers such as business cards, flyers, invoices, posters, promotional items and tickets. Sending proofs and obtaining artwork approval.

Preparing files for vinyl cut signs. Large format printing. Finishing services such as collating, laminating, cutting, drilling, perforating, and sublimation. Answering the telephone, taking orders and general administrative duties.

Upkeep and design of company website and social media accounts. Communicating with sales people, advertisers and writers to co-ordinate each order.

● GRAPHIC / WEB DESIGNER 2017 - 2018 [Sign Effects](#)

● GRAPHIC / WEB DESIGNER 2010 - 2017 [King Sportswear](#)

● GRAPHIC / NEW MEDIA MANAGER 2006 - 2010 [BMI Custom Apparel](#)

● TEAM LEADER / WEB DESIGNER 1999 - 2006 [AYRI.com](#)

● TECH SUPPORT / WEB DESIGNER 1998 - 2000 [Solus One](#)

● GRAPHIC / WEB DESIGNER 1998 - 1998 [Science North](#)

● GRAPHIC / WEB DESIGNER 1996 - 1998 [Expomediatur](#)

● GRAPHIC / VIDEO EDITING 1995 - 1996 [Icedrum Media](#)

SKILLS

COREL DRAW	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
ADOBE SUITE	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
GRAPHIC DESIGN	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
WEB DESIGN	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
ICON DESIGN	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
PRINT DESIGN	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
WORDPRESS	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
COMMUNICATION	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
TEAM WORK	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
CAPABILITY	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
INTEGRITY	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
BILINGUAL	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
TASK ORIENTED	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
CUSTOMER SERVICE	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>

EDUCATION

CTS CANADIAN CAREER COLLEGE
[Sudbury, ON](#)
2001 - 2002

CTS COLLEGE 2003 FACULTY AWARD
Presented to the student who best exemplifies the characteristics of honesty, diligence, industry, responsibility, integrity and professionalism

REFERENCES

MARK KANERVA / Manager
King Sportswear

☎ +7050682 9314
✉ mark@kingsportswear.com

Mel Depatie / Managing Director
King Sportswear

☎ +705 562 5094
✉ mel.depatie@outlook.com